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October 16, 1980

FREED 0iA OF INFORMATION
ACT RECUEST

Forn-Po -s 23
Mr. John Carr 'd M-EC-8d
Freedom of Information and Privacy
Division of Rules and Records
NRC
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Carr:

Please send a copy of Woodward-Clyde Consultants proposal in response
to NRC Request for Proposal Number RS-RES-80-192. Thank you for your
time and consideration.

Very truly yours,

'' ' *| ,. . .: ,,

David Williams
Project Engineer
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